

Garik

Senior Java developer

SUMMARY

Developer with 5+ years of experience in the IT industry.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	Java, Java EE, Java SE
Programming Languages	C++, Groovy, Java, Python
JavaScript Frameworks	Angular
Java Frameworks	Hibernate, Spring
Java Libraries and Tools	Java EE, Java SE, JSF 2
Databases & Management Systems / ORM	Hibernate, Microsoft SQL Server, Oracle Database, PostgreSQL
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	Primefaces
QA, Test Automation, Security	Apache Maven, Cucumber, JUnit, Spock
Version Control	Apache Subversion, BitBucket, Git
SDK / API and Integrations	Concurrency API, RESTful API
Virtualization, Containers and Orchestration	Docker, TDD Docker, Vagrant
Deployment, CI/CD & Administration	Jenkins
Collaboration, Task & Issue Tracking	Jira, Redmine
Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns	microservices architecture, SOAP
Other Technical Skills	Apache CXF, Omnifaces

EXPERIENCE

Redsale.by

DESCRIPTION: RedSale.by is a free service for the selection of private specialists. Here you can solve any problem, such as helping the child to prepare for the delivery of the central heating system, making a wedding hairstyle, performing a therapeutic massage, putting tiles in the bathroom, and others.

DURATION: November 2019 – now

POSITION: Software developer

TECHNOLOGIES: Spring boot, Docker, Hibernate, Apache CXF, PostgreSQL, Python, Microservice, Rest API, K8s, ElasticSearch, Vagrant, Groovy, Spock

Agritask

DESCRIPTION: A single platform to manage the ag-operations from A-to-Z, turning data into actionable insights

DURATION: November 2018 – December 2019

POSITION: Software developer

TECHNOLOGIES: Java EE, PostgreSQL, Hibernate, Subversion, Redmine, Apache Wicket

Software company

DESCRIPTION: Company that specializes in product development, digital platform engineering, and digital and product design.

DURATION: September 2017 – July 2019

POSITION: Software developer

TECHNOLOGIES: Java Core, Concurrency API, Java EE, PostgreSQL, Git, JUnit, Rest API, Docker, CI/CD

Software company

DESCRIPTION: It is an information technology and consulting company based in the USA that provides web-based software to international development agencies, country governments, NGOs and private sector partners.

DURATION: 2015 – 2017

POSITION: Software developer

TECHNOLOGIES: Java EE, MS SQL, Apache Camel, SOAP, Spring, JSF 2, Oracle DB, Maven, Primefaces, Omnifaces, Git, Jira, Gerrit, Jenkins

EDUCATION

YSU

Laboratory of Information Technologies (magistracy)

